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RFP 17-008-07 

 

Provide and Install 175KW Backup Generator and 

800 AMP Switch at 5295 Shelby Drive Memphis, TN 

38118 

 
 
 
 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 

The following questions were submitted by potential vendors.  Our answers are 

listed in red below:    

 

Question: 

 
 

1. What is the voltage of the system? 

 

SYSTEM IS 120/240 VAC 

 

2. Is sound attenuation required on the generator enclosure?  

 

SOUND ATTENUATION IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE CLIENT AND 

ONLY IF REQUIRED BY CODE, RULE, LAW OR BEST PRACTICE 
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3. Since this unit is in Shelby County is seismic certification required on the 

generator and ATS? 

 

ONLY IF REQUIRED BY CODE, RULE, LAW OR BEST PRACTICE 

 

4. Does the ATS need to be Service Entrance Rated? 

 

THE AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH ONLY NEEDS TO BE 

SERVICE ENTRANCE RATED IF REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY, 

CODE, RULE, LAW OR BEST PRACTICE AND MAY INCLUDE A 

SWITCH AND LOAD CENTER IF NEEDED 

 

5. Will the ATS be installed indoors or outdoors? 

 

THE SERVICE CLOSET IS INDOORS, AS INDICATED AND 

DISPLAYED DURING THE VENDOR WALK THROUGH, AND ATS 

SHOULD BE INSTALLED IN THE SAFEST AND MOST EFFICIENT 

MANNER WHILE STILL PROVIDING THE INTENDED RESULT, 

WARRANTY AND MEETING ALL APPLICABLE CODE, RULE, 

LAW AND BEST PRACTICE 

 

 


